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April 30, 2004

Jack Holtman

Kambly Living Center
1003 North Ave

Battle Creek, Ml 49017

RE: License #: AL130076986
Kambly Living Center West
1003 North Avenue
Battle Creek, Ml 49017

Dear Mr. Holtman:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Per your request, your capacity is increased from 14 to 15 residents.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (269) 544-4445.

Sincerely,

Kenneth Tindall, Licensing Consultant
Office of Children and Adult Licensing
2nd Floor

890 North 10th Street

Kalamazoo, Ml 49009

(269) 544-1275

enclosure
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MICHIGAN FAMILY INDEPENDENCE AGENCY
OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

l. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AL130076986
Kambly Living Center

1003 North Ave
Battle Creek, Ml 49017

(269) 965-5539
Jack Holtman, Designee
Kambly Living Center West

1003 North Avenue
Battle Creek, Ml 49017

(269) 965-5539
15

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



V.

Purpose of Addendum
On 3-15-2004 a written request was received to increase capacity from 14 to 15

residents. On 4-23-2004 the licensee called saying they were ready for an on-site
inspection.

Methodology

On-site inspection conducted by this consultant on 2-29-2004.

Description of Findings and Conclusions
Proposed bedroom is off the same hallway as the other resident bedrooms (south

side). The room is 119 square feet and will house one resident. The licensee was
found to be in compliance with applicable rules for resident bedrooms.

Recommendation

Increase capacity from 14 to 15 residents.

Kenneth Tindall Date
Licensing Consultant



